

Tribal/Interior Budget Council – Transportation Subcommittee Agenda

Virtual Meeting

To register for the meeting, please click [here](#).

Monday, June 7, 2021

1:30 – 3:30 p.m. EDT

1. Introduction and Invocation
2. Report from NCAI
3. Report from BIA
4. Identification of Program for Data Profile
5. General Tribal Leader discussion
6. Discussion on Proposals before the TIBC Full Committee
7. Adjourn

Notes from Technical Lead CC Wright

During the previous TIBC meeting the Transportation Subcommittee requested the following action items from BIA:

- **Types of Data Collected** – Tribal leaders ask for a report from the BIA on what types of data are currently being collected on roads at BIA? What is the domain of data collected? If specific tribal data cannot be shared, is there a sample of the datasets that could be reviewed to know data domains?
- **List of Transportation Facilities** – Tribal leaders ask for a report on all transportation facilities classified by type, state of improvement, and condition to answer which facilities need the most attention.
- **Roads Database Pilot Project** – Tribal leaders request that IA provide funding for the roads database pilot program previously endorsed by official motion from TIBC during the April 2019 TIBC meeting.
- **Transportation Asset Management Plans** – Tribal leaders would like to further discuss Transportation Asset Management Plans required of each state and how these reports could be used as a framework for better tribal facilities management and to justify funding increases for transportation programs.